
 
 
March 20, 2025 
 
Wilmington Plantation Owners’ Association Inc.  
700 Wilmington Island Road 
Savannah, GA 31410 
 
Re:      Letter of Permission (LOP), Revocable License (RL), Maintenance of Existing Bank 

Stabilization Project, 700 Wilmington Island Road, Lot 37, Lot 38, Lot 39 of the 
Walthour Tract, Wilmington River, Chatham County, Georgia, (GPS 32.00386°N/-
81.00194°W), SAS-2001-14680 

 
Dear Wilmington Plantation Owners’ Association Inc.,  
 
This Letter of Permission (LOP) is a re-issuance of LOP20240047 to replace an existing 
bulkhead at 700 Wilmington Island Road on the Wilmington River. The scope of work 
authorized July 10, 2024 has not changed. The maintenance was authorized August 16, 2024 by 
the US Army Corps of Engineers. The project will begin no sooner than fifteen (15) days from 
the date of this letter and be completed within six (6) months.  
 
The project consists of replacement of a 137.82 feet long x 1 foot wide x 7 feet high timber 
bulkhead (137.82 sq.ft.) within the existing footprint. All work will be conducted from the 
upland by barge or crane. 
 
The Department authorizes the maintenance, repairs, and piling replacement in its originally 
permitted footprint as depicted in the attached description and drawings. No unauthorized 
equipment, materials, or debris may be placed in, disposed of, or stored in jurisdictional areas. 
All material removed must be disposed of at an appropriate upland disposal area. Any visible 
alterations in marsh topography will be restored immediately using low-impact hand tools. Any 
damage to the marsh vegetation that has not recovered naturally during the next growing season 
may require restoration by a method acceptable to the Department. 
 
Please find enclosed a fully executed Revocable License (RL) for the project described above. 
This license serves as an authorization to utilize state owned tidal water bottoms for your project. 
Any change in the use, location, dimensions, or configuration of the approved project, without 
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prior notification and approval from this office could result in revocation of this permission and 
in the required removal of the related structures. 
 
This authorization does not relieve you from obtaining any other required federal, state, or local 
permits. Tidal water bottoms and marshlands of coastal Georgia are public trust lands controlled 
by the State, except for such lands where a validated Crown Grant or State Grant exists. If you 
have any questions, please contact Cheyenne Osborne at 912-264-7218. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jill Andrews 
Chief, Coastal Management Section 
 
Enclosures:  Re-Issuance Project Request, LOP20240047, Federal Consistency Certification 

Statement, Revocable License, Project Request, Site Photographs, Project Plans 
 
Cc:   Angela Bliss, Chatham County Floodplain Manager 
  Marcus Lotson, Chatham County Building Services Director 
 
File:   LOP20250008 
 
 
 

 



January 28, 2025 
 
Georgia Department of Natural Resources 
Coastal Resources Division 
Attn: Cheyenne Osborne 
One Conservation Way 
Brunswick, Georgia 31520 
 
Subject: LOP-NWP13 Request (Extension) 
  700 Wilmington Island Rd 
  Savannah, GA 31410 
 
Dear Ms. Osborne, 
 
LaBarba Environmental Services, on behalf of Wilmington Plantation Owners’ Association Inc., is 
submitting the attached request for renewal of the prior Letter of Permission to maintain an existing 
bank stabilization at 700 Wilmington Island Rd, Savannah, Chatham County, GA. The work was unable to 
be completed in the initial 6 months due to contractor and material availability. The prior LOP was 
issued in June, two months later is when Hurricane Helene hit which caused widespread damage in the 
area. The contractors had to prioritize each emergency and handle them accordingly. This caused the 
Wilmington Island Plantation project to be put behind some others that had a higher potential for risk to 
life and property. Once the contractor was able to mobilize back to this site the holidays were 
approaching, and it wasn’t possible to complete the project before the 6-month deadline. The project 
will be completed no later than June 1, of 2025. 
 
 
Enclosures: 

• Previous LOP Request Packet 

• LOP20240047 

• SAS-2001-14680 Verification Letter 

 

We appreciate your assistance on this project. If you have any questions or require additional 

information, please contact me at (912) 215-1255. 

Sincerely, 

Sam LaBarba 
LaBarba Environmental Services 
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